## faerus

### **Edouard Faillot**

Partner

Edouard Faillot specializes in commercial dispute resolution and business & financial crime matters. He regularly advises and represents private and corporate clients in contractual disputes, white-collar crime matters and enforcement proceedings. He is experienced in cross-border matters and in obtaining the attachment of assets and the enforcement of foreign judgments, including interim orders.

edouard.faillot@faerus.ch +41 22 809 99 92

# Dispute resolution and white collar crime

www.faerus.ch Faerus Ltd, 16 rue de Candolle, 1205 Geneva



#### **EXPERIENCE**

2020, Partner, Faerus Ltd
(White collar crime & Dispute resolution)
2019 - 2020, Partner, Faillot Gardet
(White collar crime & Dispute resolution)
2017 - 2019, Associate, Homburger AG
(White collar crime & Dispute resolution)
2013 - 2017, Associate, Bär & Karrer Ltd
(White collar crime & Dispute resolution)
2010 - 2012, Junior Associate,
Bär & Karrer Ltd (White collar crime &
Dispute resolution)

#### **EDUCATION**

2015, CAS in Law & Management,
Executive School / University of St. Gallen
2013, Bar Admission (All Swiss Courts)
2012, CAS in the Legal Profession, University of Geneva
2010, Master of Laws, University of Lausanne
2008, Bachelor of Laws, University of Lausanne

#### **LANGUAGES**

French, English, German